From: PTAB Hearings

To: Garr, David; Cho, David; PTAB Hearings; Trials
Cc: nrubin@raklaw.com; rmirzaie@raklaw.com; kshum@raklaw.com; pwang@raklaw.com; paul.hart@eriseip.com;

adam.seitz@eriseIP.com; Chen, Peter (External); Lerner, Jeffrey; Frisch, Jared; Haslam, Robert T; Swift, Erica;
Cannon, Kulunie

Subject: RE: IPR2020-00140 LEAP Practitioner Request and Verification
Date: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 8:56:52 AM

Good morning,

Petitioner’s request that David Cho be permitted to participate
in the oral hearing as a LEAP practitioner is granted. Patent Owner
1s granted an additional fifteen minutes of argument time during the
oral hearing. For guidance regarding LEAP, please visit the USPTO

website: www.uspto.gov/leap.

V/R

J. Danielle Jackson
571.270.0629

From: Garr, David <dgarr@cov.com>

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 3:21 PM

To: Cho, David <DJCho@cov.com>; PTAB Hearings <PTABHearings@USPTO.GOV>; Trials
<Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: nrubin@raklaw.com; rmirzaie@raklaw.com; kshum@raklaw.com; pwang@raklaw.com;
paul.hart@eriseip.com; adam.seitz@eriselP.com; Chen, Peter (External) <pchen@cov.com>; Lerner,
Jeffrey <jlerner@cov.com>; Frisch, Jared <jfrisch@cov.com>; Haslam, Robert T <rhaslam@cov.com>
Subject: RE: IPR2020-00140 LEAP Practitioner Request and Verification

Dear PTAB,

We write to respectfully check on the attached LEAP Practitioner application for IPR2020-00140, in
advance of the oral hearing scheduled for tomorrow. We would like to confirm that David Cho will
be permitted to argue on behalf of Petitioner as a LEAP Practitioner.

The request was sent to PTABHearings@uspto.gov based on the Board’s website guidance, but | am
copying the Trials address in case that is helpful. Thank you very much.

Respectfully submitted,

David Garr

| ead Couinsel for Petitioner
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David A. Garr

Pronouns: He/Him/His

Covington & Burling LLP
One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956

T +1 202 662 5250 | M +1 202 494 4445 | dgarr@cov.com
WWWw.COV.com

COVINGTON

From: Cho, David <DJCho@cov.com>

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2021 11:08 PM

To: PTABHearings@uspto.gov

Cc: nrubin@raklaw.com; rmirzaie@raklaw.com; kshum@raklaw.com; pwang@raklaw.com;
paul.hart@eriseip.com; adam.seitz@eriselP.com; Garr, David <dgarr@cov.com>; Chen, Peter
<pchen@cov.com>; Lerner, Jeffrey <jlerner@cov.com>; Frisch, Jared <jfrisch@cov.com>; Haslam,
Robert T <rhaslam@cov.com>

Subject: IPR2020-00140 LEAP Practitioner Request and Verification

Dear Patent Trial and Appeal Board,

Attached please find Petitioner’s LEAP Practitioner Request and Verification for the oral hearing
scheduled for February 9, 2021 in IPR2020-00140. Thank you very much.

Sincerely,
David Cho

David Cho

Covington & Burling LLP
One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956

T +1 202 662 5052 | dicho@cov.com

WWw.COov.com

COVINGTON

This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

BEFORE THE PATENT TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

SAMSUNG DISPLAY CO., LTD., DELL INC., and APPLE INC.,
Petitioner,

SOLAS OLED, LTD.,
Patent Owner.

Case No. [PR2020-00140!
U.S. Patent No. 6,072,450

LEAP PRACTITIONER REQUEST FOR ORAL HEARING
PARTICIPATION AND VERIFICATION FORM

! Apple Inc., who filed a petition in IPR2020-01059, has been joined as a petitioner
in this proceeding at this time.
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IPR2020-00140

LEAP REQUEST FOR ORAL HEARING PARTICIPATION

On behalf of Petitioner Samsung Display Co., Ltd., I request that LEAP
practitioner David J. Cho participate in the oral hearing in the above-captioned
proceeding on its scheduled date, as noted below. I further request that 15 minutes
of additional argument time be granted, subject to the PTAB’s hearing schedule.
Petitioner is separately filing updated mandatory notices and power of attorney to

add Mr. Cho as additional backup counsel.

Hearing Date:  February 9, 2021

Requester: David A. Garr (Reg. No. 74,932)
Email: dgarr@cov.com
Telephone: (202) 662-5250
Firm: Covington & Burling
Address: One CityCenter, 850 Tenth St., NW
Washington DC 20001
Date: February 1, 2021 Respectfully submitted,

/David A. Garr/

David A. Garr, Reg. No. 74,932
Covington & Burling LLP

One CityCenter, 850 Tenth St., NW
Washington DC 20001

Lead Counsel for Petitioner
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IPR2020-00140

LEAP PRACTITIONER VERIFICATION FORM

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I, David J. Cho, hereby verify and affirm that I
am eligible to participate in the Legal Experience and Advancement Program
(LEAP).

By this statement, I affirm that I have three or fewer substantive oral hearing
arguments before a federal tribunal, including PTAB, and seven or fewer years of
experience as a licensed attorney or patent agent.

I declare/verify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States
of America that the foregoing is true and correct.

Date: February 1, 2021 /David J. Cho/

David J. Cho
Registration No. 72,457

LEAP Practitioner: David Cho (Reg. No. 72,457)

Email: DJCho@cov.com
Telephone: (202) 662-5052
Firm: Covington & Burling
Address: One CityCenter, 850 Tenth St.,, NW
Washington DC 20001
o)
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